
 
To: City Council Date: June 26, 2024 
  From: Mayor Kate Gallego 

 
  Subject: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS – APPOINTEES 

 
 The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the 

following Boards and Commissions: 
 
Maryvale Village Planning Committee 
 
Councilwoman Betty Guardado recommends the following for appointment:  
 
Lupita Galaviz 
Ms. Galaviz is the Owner of El Nuevo Altata and a resident of District 5. She fills a 
vacancy for a partial term to expire November 19, 2024.  
 
North Gateway Village Planning Committee 
 
Councilman Jim Waring recommends the following for reappointment:  
 
Julie Read 
Ms. Read will serve her fourth term to expire November 19, 2025.  
 
  

 

  


